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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFA RESOURCE WEBINAR AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202301004 - Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) Innovation Grants Funding Opportunity

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of Aging and Disability Services

	RESOURCE WEBINAR LOCATION:
	ZOOM Meeting

	RESOURCE WEBINAR DATE/TIME:
	January 26, 2023, 2:00 p.m., local time.

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 30, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 10, 2023

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	February 24, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.



Provided below are questions asked at the Resource Webinar and the Department’s answers.

	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Approximately how many individuals with intellectual disabilities currently live in the underserved counties listed in the RFA?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department cannot confirm the actual number of individuals with intellectual disabilities who currently live in the underserved areas.  

However, the chart below provides the number of individuals with intellectual disabilities the Department serves under Sections 21 and 29 within each of the underserved areas: 

Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities 

Currently Receiving Section 21 and 29 Services
Aroostook

607
Franklin

155
Hancock

250
Penobscot

1251
Piscataquis

101
Washington

195



	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. On the allowable activities- if there is an activity intended to improve an HCBS service that would support personnel with training or technical assistance for example, that wouldn’t necessarily be tied directly to a waiver recipient, would this be allowable?
b. If we wanted to focus on a specific issue like supporting DSP’s, would this be in scope with this RFA?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes, if the training or technical assistance is directed toward new and innovative services and delivery methods and demonstrates beneficial outcomes for members as a first priority.  For example, the proposed project must demonstrate if and how a given member training or service staff training would directly improve specific outcomes for waiver members. The specific intended outcomes must be defined in the RFA application.
b. The Department will consider applications if the scope is to support direct service providers (DSP’s), provided the training demonstrated specified beneficial outcomes for waiver members. 


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	I represent a firm that does a variety of services in the remote patient monitoring realm and remote patient services. Recruitment for getting patients to enroll and to participate is a big part of remote services. I don’t see any guidance as far as our ability to outreach to patients to enroll, to encourage participation and to encourage caregivers to get the patient to participate in remote services. 
Is there any guidance regarding what is and is not an allowable activity that can be used to actively recruit individuals for program enrollment? Data sharing will be required to know who the eligible individuals are, we will need to obtain consent from patients to participate as well as consent to having the technology needed in their house to support remote monitoring services.

	
	Answer

	
	Recruitment of Waiver Members for any programming must be approved by the Department. Applicants should be engaged with the service infrastructure in particular, an existing Waiver provider(s).


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	We did apply the first round and was denied based upon incomplete application due to not including there was no litigation in the past 5 years.   

If we received feedback that the application was not complete and feedback from the evaluators on the entire grant, can one assume we passed the eligibility criteria? 

	
	Answer

	
	Eligibility cannot be determined until applications under this new RFA are received and reviewed by the evaluation team during consensus scoring.  Refer to the Eligibility requirements within the RFA and application.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can one include in the grant that one piece of the project that has been occurring for several years pro bono and needs funding to continue? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the Applicant must explain the history of the organization and its existing project which would support the requirements of this funding opportunity.  In addition, if the project has already been occurring, the Applicant must indicate how the requested funding would support innovation or be innovative in the context of the waiver service delivery system, and the proposed project itself.  Specifically, how funding will support the proposed project to do something new.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are any capital expenses allowable? For example, what about purchasing a building not currently owned by us (used to provide something innovative or for independent living) or building something new that is off an existing structure/our main building (used to provide something innovative)? 

	
	Answer

	
	No, the funding under this RFA is not intended to expand service providers’ internal capital infrastructure.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are staffing wages, taxes, etc. or contracted services an allowable use of funds? The grant application says that an organization must provide the required capacity but want to ensure I am understanding “required capacity” as it means in the application. 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, staff expenses including contracted services are an allowable use of funds.  The Applicant must demonstrate it has sufficient capacity to complete the innovative project successfully.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	If the initial application included things that are unallowable, can the grant be entirely re-written to focus on something entirely different or can the content only be tweaked to remove the things that were unallowable? 

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Applicant’s discretion.  The proposed project must demonstrate innovation and have integrity by demonstrating the project is feasible with the resources requested.  


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does the grant allow for an organization to purchase items that can then be rented by individuals?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department cannot make a determination without the review and evaluation of an application.  Providers are encouraged to submit an innovative project application for consideration.
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